1	DRAFT
2	Recreation Commission
3	TOWN OF SANDOWN, NH
4	SANDOWN, NH 03873
5	Meeting Date: March 25, 2021
6	Type of Meeting: Regular
7	Method of Notification: Public Posting at Town Hall, Post Office and Website
8	Meeting Location: Ed Garvey Recreation Center
9	
10	Members Present: George Blaisdell, Chairman, John Donahue, Heidi Dyer, Jennifer Dangas
11	and Selectman Darren Hudgins, ex officio
12	Not Present:
13	
14	Meeting was called to order by George at 6:40pm.
15	
16	Minutes of Previous Meetings
17	John mode a motion to account the minutes of 1/20/21 account then CECONDED has Used:
18	John made a motion to accept the minutes of 1/20/21 as written. SECONDED by Heidi MOTION PASSED 4-0-1
19 20	MOTION PASSED 4-0-1
20	John made a motion to accept the minutes of 2/3/21 as written. SECONDED by Jen
22	MOTION PASSED 4-0-1
23	
24	Hoytford Hills Subdivision
25	
26	John updated the board on this subdivision discussion. The developer has agreed to make
27	a \$40,000 donation on this project. The board thanked John for his efforts to get this done.
28	
29	Status of Pavilion Project
30	
31 22	There was continued discussion of the board on where we are with things. The placement
32 33	of the structure is still up on the air; attached or not attached to the recreation building. Everyone feels the courtyard area is wasted space and maybe if the pavilion is placed
33 34	somewhere else, just a concrete slab can be put in the courtyard area and the kids could
34 35	play 4-square, hopscotch or similar games in that area. After much continued discussion
36	and ideas it was agreed to table for the next meeting.
37	
38	Heidi – Walk A Thon

- Heidi presented a form she put together for a great socially distanced activity that she
- 40 would be willing to run. She was thinking about a Walk A Thon during April vacation. She
- 41 presented a form that could be distributed. She's working on getting some prizes. She
- 42 would like to just have Deb send it out to her distribution email group, post on Facebook
- 43 and the website and see what happened. The board thanked Heidi and thinks this is a great
- 44 idea and love to move forward with it.
- 45
- 46 *Motion by* John to accept the non-public minutes of 1/20/21.
- 47 *Seconded by* Jen Dangas.
- 48 Roll Call, George Blaisdell- yes, John Donahue- yes, Heidi Dyer- yes, and Jennifer Dangas-
- 49 yes, Darren Hudgins-abstain.
- 50 *Motion passes* **4-0-1**.
- 51
- 52 *Motion by* John to accept the non-public minutes of 2/3/21.
- 53 Seconded by George Blaisdell.
- 54 Roll Call, George Blaisdell- yes, John Donahue- yes, Heidi Dyer- yes, and Jennifer Dangas-
- 55 yes, Darren Hudgins-abstain.
- 56 *Motion passes 4-0-1.*
- 57
- 58 *Motion by* George to go into non-public session under employee matters.
- 59 Seconded by John.
- 60 Roll Call, George Blaisdell- yes, John Donahue- yes, Heidi Dyer- yes, and Jennifer Dangas-
- 61 yes, Darren Hudgins-yes.
- 62 *Motion passes 5-0-0.*
- 63
- 64 *Motion by* George to seal the minutes of the non-public session.
- 65 *Seconded by* Darren.
- 66 Roll Call, George Blaisdell- yes, John Donahue- yes, Heidi Dyer- yes, and Jennifer Dangas-
- 67 yes, Darren Hudgins-yes.
- 68 Motion passes 5-0-0.
- 69
- 70 There was discussion about what tasks could Deb be relieved of to help with less hours and
- doing the minutes of the meeting was one of them. Jen Dangas offered to do the minutes of
- 72 recreation commission meetings.
- 73 *Motion by* John to appoint Jen Dangas as recording secretary.
- 74 Seconded by George
- 75 In Favor, George Blaisdell, John Donahue, Heidi Dyer, Darren Hudgins and Jen Dangas
- 76 abstained.
- 77 *Motion passes* 4-0-1
- 78
- 79 Meeting adjourned at 7:55pm
- 80
- 81 Respectfully Submitted,
- 82
- 83
- 84 Lynne Blaisdell